



Yulema Zamora ARB  
Architect

Yulema joined Darling Associates in 2019. She is currently working on a series of projects in London and around the UK specialising in the workplace and commercial sectors.

Her current projects are focussed on CAT B, fit-outs and refurbishment for existing buildings for WeWork.

Yulema graduated from the School of Architecture, University of Seville, Spain in 2014 and prior to joining Darling Associates, she worked in the hospitality sector, being responsible for design strategies and FB technical coordination within several different sectors including Hotels, Restaurants, Bars, Workplaces, Stadiums and Exhibition Centres.

She is also experienced with working on international BIM Level 2 projects in collaboration with Fosters & Partners, Pattern Architects, Grimshaw, Sheppard Robson, WilkinsonEyre and TP Bennetts among others.

**Qualifications**

2010 BArch  
2014 MArch  
2016 ARB Chartered  
2016 RIBA Chartered

**Education**

2007 - 2014 School of Architecture,  
University of Seville (ETSA), Spain

**Experience**

2019 - present Darling Associates, London  
Architect

2018 - 2019 Soho House Co, London  
Architect - Hospitality Sector

2016 - 2018 Tricon FB Design Consultants, London  
Revit Technician - Hospitality Sector

**Portfolio**

120 Moorgate (CAT B), London

CAT B fit-out for all WeWork office spaces, including traditional office spaces, social areas, break-out spaces and ancillary spaces such as IT and cycle stores.

9a & Bengal Wing, Devonshire Square, London

Conservation, restoration and refurbishment of a Grade II listed office building for WeWork, including the CAT A and B works.

Mollies, Bristol

Soho House. Stages 2-3. Revit Project  
Dinner and Motel

Soho House Canouan, St Vincent Island.

Soho House. Stage 2.  
Beach Villas & Beach huts

Hard Rock, Malta

Gensler & Jestico & Wiles. Stages 2-4.  
Steak Restaurant & Bar.

Kingsway Hall Hotel, London

RH Architects & Tonik. Stages 2-4.  
Italian Restaurant, Basement Club + Hotel.

Qatar Foundation Stadium, Qatar - FIFA 2022

Pattern Architects. Stages 2-4. BIM Level 2  
Production Kitchen, Concession Stores, Skyboxes, Media VIP / VVIP Finishing kitchens. Players Dining Servery and Lounges

Ras Abu Aboud Stadium, Qatar - FIFA 2022

Fenwick Iribarren Architects. Stages 2-4. BIM Level 2  
Concession Stores, Skyboxes, Media Pantries. VIP / VVIP Finishing kitchens & Players Dining Areas.

Sustainability Pavilion. Dubai - EXPO 2020

Grimshaw Architects. Stages 2-4. BIM Level 2  
Production Kitchen, Stores, Coffee bars & Servery Areas.